WHITE STATION ELEMENTARY

2020-2021 New to WSE Virtual Parent Night

Aug. 25, 2020, 5:00-6:00pm



Be present: Join the meeting on time or a few minutes early.

Make sure you are in a quiet place.

Mute your device when you are not speaking.

When speaking, keep your points clear and concise.

Use chat feature for questions during the meeting to ask questions.

Avoid moving or walking around with camera on.



SCS Mission & Vision

Mission

 We are committed to preparing wellrounded graduates who compete globally, and who persevere through challenges, think critically, advocate for and drive their own learning experiences, and collaborate effectively with diverse peers.

Vision

 Every day, Shelby County Schools students experience high levels of success with challenging content in our classrooms and show consistent academic growth and achievement each year.

WSE Mission, Vision, & Beliefs

The mission of the White Station Elementary community is to provide a high performing learning environment that prepares students to become college and career ready.

White Station Elementary is a competitive, high-performing school that partners with stakeholders to produce college and career ready students.

The White Station Elementary community believes:

- All students can learn.
- All students can become college and career ready.
- Each student is a valued individual with unique physical and intellectual needs.
- All students should be provided a variety of instructional strategies to challenge and support their learning.
- Mutual respect is essential among students, teachers, parents, administrators, and stakeholders to foster a productive learning environment.
- Students, teachers, parents, administrators, and stakeholders share responsibility for holding high expectations regarding learning and advancing the school's mission.

Agenda

- Greetings
- Attendance
- Dismissal
- Class Schedules

- Uniforms
- Breakfast & Lunch
- Handbook
- Q & A





Meet WSE

- Principal- Dr. Breeden
- Assistant Principal- Mrs. Coleman
- PLC Coach- Mrs. Hamer
- Facilitator- Mrs. Craddock
- Guidance Counselors- Mrs. Camphor, Ms. Freeman

Attendance

Virtual

- Students who log-in after 8:00 am will be marked tardy.
- Please contact teacher if student will be absent or logging in late due to illness or appointments.
- Any time your child logs out before 3:00 pm is an Early Dismissal and is counted as a Tardy. If you are having technical difficulties please contact teacher.
- Please make sure that any assignments missed be completed and turned in within 3 days of the absence.

In School

- Students who arrive after 8:15 am will be marked tardy.
- Please send notes to school within three days of any absence.
- Any time you pick up your child before 3:15 pm is an Early Dismissal and is counted as a Tardy. If you are late to pick a car rider up, this is also considered a tardy.
- Please make sure that any assignments missed be completed and turned in within 3 days of the absence.



Dismissal

Virtual

- Teachers will dismiss students through the TEAMS platform for lunch, support classes, brain breaks, and end of day.
- Specialists will dismiss from their class and grade level teacher will be waiting in his/her TEAM for Students to return.

In School

- Bus Riders
 - We start dismissal around 3:05 pm.
 - KK-1st and SPED must have someone to receive them from the bus in the afternoon or they will be brought back to school.
- Car Riders
 - Dismissal is from 3:15-3:30 pm.
 - Make sure you turn right onto Chickasaw from Mendenhall.
 - Please refrain from using your cell phone during dismissal times.
 - Please do not block driveways or streets.
- Walkers
 - Students must walk directly home after dismissed.
 - Walkers are those that live within the neighborhood, within $\frac{1}{2}$ mile of school.

Child Care

Virtual

- Virtual Learning Support Enrollment through the YMCA
 - M-F 6:30-6:00
 - Various Locations
 - https://www.ymcamemphis.org/childc are/virtual-learning-care-enrollment/
 - virtuallearning@ymcamemphis.org
 - Customer Support Center 901-766-7677

ELOP - Before and After School

YMCA- After School

- Drop in students are not allowed.
- All students must be pre-registered.
- Before Care times: 6:45-7:30
- After Care times: 3:15-6:00
- Any questions call Ms. Curry at 416-8662
- Dismissal will always be with ELOP
- YMCA Aftercare will be available for Pre-K, KK & some 1st grade

Visitors

Virtual

- Classroom Teachers will have office hours. Please be respectful to the online learning environment as it is a regular school day. Email, dojo, or call to set up appointments.
- Our contact information is
- Dr. Breeden breedenbk@scsk12.org
- Mrs. Coleman <u>colemankc@scsk12.org</u>
- Mrs. Hamer <u>hamersw@scsk12.org</u>
- Mrs. Craddock craddocklk@scsk12.org
- Ms. Freeman freemanbd@scsk12.org
- Mrs. Camphor <u>camphorc@scsk12.org</u>

In School

- All visitors will need to make an appointment due to Covid 19.
- All visitors must stop in at the office to sign-in as well as get a visitors badge.
- All visitors are asked to use adult restrooms (if applicable).
- All parents must enter through the entrance by the Office, not the circular drive.
- For safety, early dismissals are not allowed after 2:45 pm.



Class Schedules Teachers will share this during grade level Open Houses

Virtual 8:00-3:00

- Each grade will have a reading block & math block scheduled.
- Each day students visit a different support class.
- Each day students will get exercise and brain breaks.
- Class schedules vary among different grades.
- Each schedule will have intervention and enrichment time at the beginning of the day.

In School 8:15-3:15

- Each grade will have a reading block & math block scheduled.
- Each day students visit a different support class.
- Each day students will get exercise and brain breaks.
- Class schedules vary among different grades.
- Each schedule will have intervention and enrichment time at the beginning of the day.



Dress Code

Virtual Dress Code

Parents should ensure that students wear appropriate dress, that does not distract from the virtual learning process. Inappropriate attire including but not limited to the following are prohibited: clothing with profanity; derogatory terms; racial slurs; sexual content; and clothing that is transparent or overly revealing.
School uniforms will not be required for Virtual Schooling.

In School Uniform Requirements

- Shirts—White, Grey or Hunter Green Pants & Skirts —Navy, Black or Tan
- Jackets & Dresses—Navy, Black, Hunter Green, White, Tan, Grey (Must be without writing)
- Shoes—must have a back strap
- WSE spirit shirts allowed daily



Meals

Virtual

- All students will have a 30 min lunchtime/exercise time in their daily schedule. Students are not required to be on the computer during this time, however please do not log out of Microsoft Teams. You can turn off the Microphone and Camera for privacy. If the computer has not been charging, please use this time to recharge.
- Lunch will be provided free of charge for pickup at WSE.
 Please see the information below
- Pickup days: Thursdays 9:00 noon & 1:00pm-5:00pm; Fridays 7:00-9:00
- Drive Through Five Day Breakfast and Lunch Packages will be available for pickup in the Cafeteria Entrance of WSE.
 Breakfast and lunch will be distributed to ADULTS only for the entire week.
- The cafeteria will accommodate special diets for students per current diet prescription

http://www.scsk12.org/coronavirusfacts/studentmeals

In School

Breakfast & Lunch menus are available online at http://www.scsk12.org/nutrition/

Breakfast and Lunch are FREE

 Cash will not be accepted in the cafeteria. Register for My School Bucks account.

https://www.myschoolbucks.com/ver2/ getmain.action?clientKey=&requestAction=home%29+%3FPID%3D1683

 SNACKS- Check with your child's homeroom teacher.



Support Classes

Virtual

- Art Mrs. K. Shirley
- Music Mr. E. Murray
- P.E. 2x per week Coach Cochran & Coach Waters
- Library Ms. M. Faulhaber

Each specialist will have TEAMS. Students will join that class at a specific time. Support time will be shared by teachers during grade level open house.

In School

- Art Mrs. K. Shirley
- Music Mr. E. Murray
- P.E. 2x per week Coach Cochran & Coach Waters
- Library Ms. M. Faulhaber

Classroom Teachers walk class to specialist and receive them from specialist.



School Handbook

Virtual

https://schools.scsk12.org/whitestation-es

In School

- Includes
 - School-Wide Information
 - Policies
 - Procedures

*available on school website



Contact Information:

- School Ph. Number- 901.416.8900, Mrs. Barbour, Secretary
- School Fax Number- 901.416.8911
- Dr. Breeden <u>breedenbk@scsk12.org</u>
- Mrs. Coleman <u>colemankc@scsk12.org</u>
- Mrs. Hamer <u>hamersw@scsk12.org</u>
- Mrs. Craddock <u>craddocklk@scsk12.org</u>
- Ms. Freeman <u>freemanbd@scsk12.org</u>
- Mrs. Camphor <u>camphorc@scsk12.org</u>



Questions & Answers



Our Website: https://schools.scsk12.org/whitestation-es Stay Connected with us on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram